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Legal Descripticn:High School Second Additian, Black 2,
Lots 1 & 2

Address: 703 Fourth Averue

Ownership Name: First Presbyteriarn Church of Havre

Address: P.0. Bax 1046, Havre, MT 53501

private: x

public:

Historic Name: First Presbyterian Church of Havre
Common Name: Fresbyterian Church

Date of Constructicon: 1317 (Assessars Recard)
Architect: Unknown

Builder: Unknown

Original Owner: First Presbyterian Church of Havre
Orininal Use: Presbyterian Church

Fresent Use: Presbyteriarn Church

Physical Descripticn:

One story brick over wood frame Classical-style Fresbyterian
church. 3 x 7 bay. Gable rcof over T-shape plan. Fedimented
closed gables. Corniced belt course. Light-colored brick is

regularly coursed. Extericr brick chimney on east facade. High

concrete foundation with basement. Foundation is plinmthed.




Opern erntry is central to facade and is reached by a wide flight
of corncrete steps. Entry is closed and pedimented with classical-
style erntabulature with extensive terra ccotta trim. The entry
roof is supported by four doric-style brick columns with terra
cctta capitals and bases. Double woodern doors have fanlight and
glass black sidelights. Entry at northside of church has original
lighted woad daors.

Majority of wirndcws on walls are staired glass. Windows are
stylobated. Windows in basement are 1/1 double-hung sash.

Metal fire escape and exit door on scuth wall.
Site is level with street.

Histarical Infarmaticon

The 1920 Sarnborrn map shows this church as a arne story edifice
with steam heat ard electric lights. By 1933, there had beern na
major extericr rencavaticons.

Realizing the rneed for a rnew church, a committee was formed in
1916 by the Presbyterian congregation of Havre. The criginal
Fresbyterian church was scld to the baptists and moved a block
north (See 625 Faurth Averue). The cornerstone was laid for this
church in May, 1917. Because of World War I and the following
lean years, hawever, the rnew Fresbyteriarn church was not
campleted until 1922. Because of arn cutstanding debt cwed on the
building, the rnew church was not officially dedicated until 1942.

In 1954, the church was issued a building permit to remcdel the
present structure for $20,000. Since the cutside appeararnce of
the church has charged very little sirce 1322, the bulk of the
money must have beern spent on interior rencvations.

Fcotricte Scources:
Grits, Guts and Bustc: A History of Hill County. Compiled by the

Hill Courty Bicertermial Commissiorn. (Havre: Bear Faw Frinters,
i1976), pp. 327-329.

Fclk Directory, Havre and Chouteau County, 1909.
Folk Directory, Havre ard Hill County, 1315-16 and 1329-30
Sanboryn Maps, 1910, 1320 and 1939.

Building Permit Nao. 4055, dated April 13, 1954. Department of
Fublic Works, City of Havre, Havre, Montana.

Research Scurces:

Assessor's Records, Hill County, Hill County Courthouse, Havre



Mont ana

Water Record nc.782 (1917) and Sewer Record nc. 453 (1917),
Departmert of Public Works, City of Havre, Havre, Mantara

Integrity:

This structure retains its criginal configuration, historic
fabric and many distinctive features indicative of its secular
styling.

Significance:

This building maintains a high level of architectural integrity
and would strongly contribute to the proposed Historic District.
It would qualify for the Naticnal Register under criteria C as a
good lacal example of a church built in Havre during the pericd
of its greatest demcgraphic and econcmic growth from 1913 to
1917.

Farm Frepared by:

Name: Jonathan Axline and Max HKuhr
Address: Bear Faw Development Corp., FO Bax 1543, Havre, MT 53501
Date: Navember 20, 13588.

Gecgraphical Infocrmaticon

Acreage: Less tharn ore acre
USGS Quad: Havre, Maontana
Utm! s:



